

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 19, 2018

Attn: David B. Morton
FlightScan Corporation
P.O. Box: Suite 8
200 Aviation Drive N.
Naples, FL 34104

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear David B. Morton,

This refers to application, File No. 0661-EX-ST-2018, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application is dismissed because NTIA objects to operation for the following reason(s):

1. FlightScan Corporation is not in compliance with the new MOPS standards ratified by RTCA (DO-228).
2. FlightScan Corporation has not addressed the excessive bandwidth, noted in previous applications, and adapted to the new requirements of the requested band.
3. If FlightScan Corporation can successfully coordinate with the FAA Spectrum Office, NTIA is willing to reconsider this application.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 41717

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch